
Andrew Stern - NOAA Federal


From: Andrew Stern - NOAA Federal


Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 4:32 PM


To: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal


Cc: Louis Uccellini; Mary Erickson; John Murphy; Kevin Cooley; John Potts; Jeremy Andrucyk -

NOAA Federal; Steven Cooper; Jason Tuell; NWS-Operations-Center


Subject: Re: Wash Examiner: Trump says Hurricane Dorian will hit Alabama as forecasters insist


there is no threat


Ops Center is on this message. They can get the word out to the ROCs -> WFOs.


Please provide Ops Center with contact information.


On Sun, Sep 1, 2019 at 4:26 PM Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov> wrote:


See attached from Julie on this.  Not sure if any action was take. On this request.


mailto:susan.buchanan@noaa.gov


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 1, 2019, at 4:15 PM, Andrew Stern - NOAA Federal <andrew.stern@noaa.gov> wrote:


FYI - see article from Washington Examiner from this afternoon. Puts POTUS impact claims against


the official forecast and now one WFO is refuting POTUS comments. Just want you to be aware. Need


to keep our folks safe and out of the fray.


https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/news/trump-says-hurricane-dorian-will-hit-alabama-as-

forecasters-insist-there-is-no-threat

--

Andrew Stern


Director, Analyze, Forecast and Support Office


NOAA/National Weather Service
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Office: 301-427-9120


Cell: 


--

Andrew Stern


Director, Analyze, Forecast and Support Office


NOAA/National Weather Service


Office: 301-427-9120


Cell: 
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